Tipton Depot, Park Lane West, Tipton





Tipton Depot was built in 1882 to provide an administrative and operational centre for activities in the Company's southern area. Until 1940 it also provided living accommodation for the Tipton Superintendent. In recent years subsidiary South Staffs Water companies, engaged in mainlaying activities, have occupied the premises. The older photograph dates from 1938 whilst the recent one was taken in 2010.